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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:59 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Raley, Jim
Subject: RE: Section 16 aboveground storage tank - 2RF - 117
Attachments: C-148FINAL 2018 February.docx; C-148FINAL 2018 March.docx

Good afternoon Mike, 
Attached are two C‐148 reports with water throughput volumes for the RDX Section 16 aboveground storage tank (2RF‐
117). As explained in the approved C‐147 permit, this tank is used to store produced water prior to treatment for solids, 
hydrocarbons and bacteria. Treated water is then transferred to the existing RDX Section 16 facility (2FR‐109). Therefore, 
the throughput volumes for this tank and the recycling facility are the same.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
Thank you,    
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Raley, Jim  
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 1:40 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; Kuh, Brian <Brian.Kuh@wpxenergy.com>; Raup, Bob 
<Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com> 
Subject: RE: Section 16 Recycle Pit ‐ March Reporting 
 
Mr. Bratcher, 

Please	find	attached	(C‐148	Reporting	for	Recycling	and	Re‐use	of	Produced	Water)	for	RDX	Section	16	Pit.		Month	of	
March,	2018.		
	
RKI	Exploration	and	Production	
RDX	Section	16	Pit	
NW	1/4	NW	1/4	Section	16,	T26S,	R30E,	6th	PM	
Latitude:	N	32.0464979	o	Longitude:	W103.8933291	o	(NAD83)	
	
	

Please	let	me	know	if	you	need	any	additional	information.		
 
 

Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist ‐ Permian Basin 
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220 
C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com 
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From: Raley, Jim  
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 10:14 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; Kuh, Brian <brian.kuh@wpxenergy.com> 
Subject: Section 16 Recycle Pit ‐ Febuary Reporting 
 
Mr. Bratcher, 

Please	find	attached	(C‐148	Reporting	for	Recycling	and	Re‐use	of	Produced	Water)	for	RDX	Section	16	Pit.		Month	of	
February,	2018.		
	
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

 
 


